## Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting September 12, 2022

A Regular Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the Auditorium on Monday, September 12, 2022. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Jeff Dennis, Jennifer Beaudette, Patricia Burton, Lori Ambuehl, Rob

Johnson

Absent: Courtney Holzberger, Ivan Niemi

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Rob Johnson to excuse Courtney Holzberger and Ivan Niemi from the meeting. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Rob Johnson and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Rob Johnson to accept the September bills (totaling \$191,969.03), the Treasurer's Report and the minutes of the Special Meeting held on August 31, 2022. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

There were no expressions from the public.

Mr. Brad Codere gave a Superintendent/K-12 Principal Report. Current enrollment numbers are currently at 395 students which includes the GSRP count. Students in 6-8 grades will be taking the STAR assessments in Math and ELA in the next few weeks. The schedule of emergency drills has been submitted to the County Emergency Measures Coordinator.

Mr. Jack Johnson gave the Elementary Principal's Report. All of the Kindergarten student/parent visits were conducted in the last two weeks of August. The Preschool staff conducted home visits with their first instructional day being September 13. This year we have one upper elementary student enrolled in virtual learning. The 6<sup>th</sup> grade will be using Club's Choice again this year for the Camp Nesbit fundraiser. Family Science Night at the School Forest is scheduled for September 28. Brockway Photography will be here on September 26 for picture day. National Fire Prevention Week will be observed the week of October 9-15. The After School Childcare program started this week. The K-3 elementary teaching staff are beginning instruction with our new Into Reading series. K-2

teachers are also participating in a LETRS Training to further expand enhanced reading instruction in their classrooms.

Mr. Brad Codere gave the Athletic Director's Report.

Mr. Brad Fortin gave a Maintenance Report.

Mr. John Kurkowski gave a Transportation Report.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to set the 2023 Commencement date as Friday, May 26, 2023. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to approve the employment of Jessica Poirier in the position of Paraprofessional/Food Service/Band Room Assistant for the 2022-2023 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to approve the employment of Carter Crouch in the position of Assistant Junior Varsity Football Coach for the 2022-2023 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

## Other:

The Homecoming parade and bonfire will be held on Friday, October 14. The Board will take part in the festivities by serving up treats.

An issue of the News & Views newsletter will be coming out soon.

The Upper Great Lakes clinic has received an extension with an anticipated opening date in mid-November.

The Board was invited to take a look at the new school bus after the meeting adjourned.

Board members are reminded to contact the Board President or the Superintendent's Office if they are not able to attend a Board meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to adjourn the meeting at 6:15 p.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.